
1 
 

Minutes of the 4th IDA Tamilnadu State Executive Committee Meeting 
 

       Time 10.30 AM 

      Date 2nd October 2022 

    Venue Rotary Hall, MRN Nagar, Kallakurichi. 
  

Annexure – I: Present Members List 

Annexure – II: Absent Members List 

Annexure – III: Apology & Observers List 
  

State Secretary Dr. K.P. Senthamarai Kannan welcomed all the state EC members for the 4th 

State EC meeting of Tamilnadu State Branch and honoured the State president Dr. K.K. 

Umashankar with the presidential collar. 
 

Welcome Address by the president: 
 

State president Dr. K.K. Umashankar welcomed all the state EC members and requested the 

members to maintain the decorum and said suggestions should be addressed only to the 

president.  
 

State president requested all the EC members to observe one minute silence for betterment of 

IDA. 
 

Confirmation of minutes of last executive committee meeting: 
 

State president requested state secretary to details about the mails received by the state 

office regarding correction of minutes. 

 

State secretary said one mail was received from Dr. Arul prakash of Tirunelveli. State secretary 

said the detailed reply for the correction has been printed in the minutes at the 8th page, Para 

3 and requested him to go through it. 

 

Dr. Arul prakash asked why the State EC meeting was not conducted at the venue of IDA state 

conference at Kodaikanal inspite a requisition mail from the organizers during the EC meeting 

held at Tiruvannamalai. 

 

State president replied that organizers requested for a state EC to be held at Kodaikanal. It was 

only said that it will be considered during the venue inspection, as the venue halls were full 

with scientific activities and it was decided that it will be difficult to conduct a state EC during 

state conference. So it is conducted now. 

 



2 
 

State secretary said Dr.Arul prakash mail isn’t relevant to correction of minutes so it cannot be 

taken has correction of minutes and requested the floor to pass the minutes. Minutes passed. 

 

Proposed by Dr. K. Rajasigamani, Seconded by Dr. Kingsley Selvakumar. 

 

Action taken on minutes:  

 

State president to detailed about the action taken on minutes: 

 

 Golden jubilee year badminton tournament conducted at Erode in an excellent 

manner by Erode branch. Around 100 members participated and special thanks to 

our state president Dr. Umashankar and office bearers of erode branch. 

 4th ACDEP programme and Inter-state CDE was organized by IDA-Tamilnadu state 

in Chennai. The programme was excellently organized by Madras branch and IDA-

National President Dr. Puneeth Girdhar, and IDA-Hon. General Secretary Dr. 

Ashok Dhoble graced the occasion. 

 5th ACDEP was conducted by IDA-Tiruvarur branch. Speakers were Dr. Arun 

Varghese and Dr. Nachiappan. Around 35 members attended the programme. The 

programme was well organized by Dr. Aravindhan & Dr. Madhan. 

 Our golden jubilee year celebration conference and 35th IDA-TN state conference 

was conducted by Madurai branch on 2nd, 3rd and 4th Sep 2022. The conference 

was well organized by COC team of Madurai. Excellent food, hospitality and 

scientific sessions are the highlight of conference. We wholehearted thank to 

organizing Secretary Dr. Gururaj ,organizing chairman Dr. Pradeep, Treasurer Dr. 

Arul Arasu Madurai branch secretary Dr. Prabhakar, Patron Dr. Manivannan and 

whole team of Madurai. Tamilnadu tourism minister Dr. Mathivendhan 

inaugurated the conference and all the past president and secretaries of IDA 

tamilnadu were felicitated. The programme was a huge success. 

 Dr. A.V. Arun from Chennai Metro branch has raised a query that at previous 

meeting it was discussed regarding direct members and branches not maintaining 

geographic area. What was action taken by state office? 

 State president replied that letter has been to sent all the branch presidents and 

secretaries to maintain the geographic area and to avoid direct membership, he 

also said this discussion can be continued in the membership status agenda. 

 Dr. Thangavelu from south arcot raised a question regarding less attendance at 

oration and the scientific halls at conference and questioned the organizers and 

state office bearers for their absence in oration hall? 

 State secretary replied that as the inauguration was late and all the members 

were requested to go to the oration hall. The hall was fully occupied for the 

chitrambalam oration held at Hall No.1 



3 
 

 Dr. Thangavelu said there was no one from office bearer’s side to detail about the 

bio-data of oration stalwarts and in future this has to be taken care by the state 

office. He also added the oration stalwarts bio-data should be detailed by State 

secretary. 

 Suggestion was accepted by the state office and by the State EC. 

 Dr. G.P. Surendran from Coimbatore also suggested the same thing and requested 

the office bearers to invite the oration stalwarts member’s family to the oration 

in future. He also said he invited everyone when his branch conducted conference 

at Coimbatore last year. EC floor accepted and state secretary said in future we 

will follow the procedure. 

 Dr. K. Rajasigamani said it is not duty of state office or organizers to fill the hall 

for the oration. Its the duty of the members to attend the scientific activities and 

cannot compel any one to attend the scientific programme. More over youngsters 

need to be encouraged as speakers and huge crowd cannot be expected when 

seniors takes lecture. If the lecture is good more members will attend so its waste 

of time in accusing the state office. 
 

To discuss about Care and Concern and the membership status of IDA-TN: 

 

State president requested care and concern chairman Dr. K. Chandira Mohan to detail about 

the current status of IDA-TN and Care and concern scheme. 
 

Dr. K. Chandira Mohan detailed about the Care & concern membership strength is 1213. 
 

Dr. K. Chandira Mohan said we have around 292 state EC members and around 275 members 

have become care and concern members and that is the great achievement and still more 

another 17 members has to become care and concern members. We are trying our level best 

to make all the state EC members as care and concern members. 

 

Dr. A. Thangavelu questioned regarding the extension of time to become care and concern 

members. He also emphasised to take immediate action and to remove their list. 

 

State president said as many opportunities had been given, it is better to remove them from 

the list. Dr. Johnson raja mentioned that it is not easy to remove their names because it is 

constitutionally not valid. 

 

Dr. K. Chandira mohan came with a suggestion that the extension can be given till next state 

EC meeting. Dr. A. Thangavelu said be strict on the rules and regulation and don’t break the 

resolution made in previous EC and also suggested from the next year starting don’t encourage 

non care and concern members to take the post. 

 

State president appreciated the suggestion given by Dr. A. Thangavelu.  



4 
 

 

State secretary said as of today only 20 state EC members are not part of care and concern 

scheme and around 200 Local branch office bearers haven’t become care and concern scheme. 

So its better we can give one more chance for them till next EC meeting. Floor accepted. Dr. 

Rajasigamani also emphasised the same. 

 

Proposed by Dr. V.T. Arun Varghese, Seconded by Dr. Ravi ganesh  

 

To discuss about the membership status of IDA-TN 

 

State president requested state secretary to detail about the current status of membership. 

State secretary detailed about the membership status. 

 

Membership strength as on 31st July - 6366 

Membership strength after 31st July  - 6600 

 

State secretary said we state office accepted all the new membership and renewal till 31st July 

8.00 Pm but there were around 279 direct members between 25th July to 31st July to head 

office. State secretary detailed about the direct members in each branch. 

 

Direct Members to HO (26-07-2022 to 31-07-2022) 

S.No Place Total S.No Place Total 

1 Ariyalur 2 19 Pudukottai 2 

2 Chengalpet 26 20 Ramanathapuram 1 

3 Chennai  41 21 Ranipet 1 

4 Coimbatore 6 22 Salem 22 

5 Cuddalore 7 23 Sivagangai 2 

6 Dharmpuri 8 24 Tanjore 10 

7 Dindigul 4 25 Vaigai-Theni 2 

8 Erode 7 26 Thiruvallur 3 

9 Kallakurichi 3 27 Tirunelveli 8 

10 Kanchipuram 15 28 Tirupur 4 

11 Kanyakumari 26 29 Tiruvannamalai 2 

12 Karur 5 30 Trichy 7 

13 Madurai 4 31 Tuticorin 4 

14 Maduranthakam 3 32 Pollachi-Udumalpet 1 

15 Namakkal 33 33 Vellore 1 

16 Nilgiris 2 34 Villupuram 9 

17 Perambalur 2 35 Virudhunagar 3 

18 Puducherry 2 36 Bangalore 1 

Total 279 

 

 



5 
 

 

 

 

State president said even though state office has accepted all the membership till 31st July why 

there were so many direct members? 

 

Dr. D. Vinola raised a objection that there were so many direct members this time and a 

pathetic situation that there were are around 26 members from IDA-Salem branch. She also 

added we cannot accommodate the direct members because till 31st July we accepted all the 

application but they haven’t submitted any application or paid their branch share to local 

branch.  She requested head office and state office not to allow them in any branch and don’t 

allow them to vote in the upcoming election. 

 

Dr. Vinola also mentioned that even the payment has been not done by the member and they 

were encouraged by adjacent branch to become a direct member. 

 

Dr. Rajasigamani said that as state secretary election will take place this year the association is 

heading towards another legal issue as same like 2014. So he requested not to encourage the 

direct member to vote in the upcoming election and also requested to cancel the direct 

membership from head office.    

 

Dr. A. Thangavelu questioned why the direct membership has been encouraged by the head 

office. It is total confusion for local branch as well as state office. 

 

Dr. G.P. Surendran said he was fighting for this issue for past 20 years but no one supported 

me and said the direct membership induction will create more confusion in the local branch 

and state branch. He also added how a member can be accommodated without application, 

attached documents and the branch share into the local branch.  He strongly condemned this 

attitude.  

 

State president said state office won’t encourage the direct membership and also said all this 

279 direct members payments has been made by single person, so better not to give them 

voting rights this year. 

 

 Dr. Ravishankar, Dr. K.A. Annamalai from dharmapuri also emphasised the same. 

 

State secretary said we have received this information from head office on first of August that 

around 279 members has become direct members within a week and requested state office to 

enquire. 

 



6 
 

We state office has written a letter to all the 279 members to submit their application and 

attached documents within 20th August to process their membership and also said the date of 

receiving application will be their enrolment date of their membership. Only 69 applications 

till date  and  were received and a written letter has been sent to head office stating that only 

69 applications received till 20th August and requested head office not to give voting rights for 

all the direct members from IDA-TN. Head office accepted our request and said they will not 

add their names in the voters list. 

  

Dr. G.P. Surendran said bring a resolution in the state EC that infuture direct membership 

should be abolished from head office and no one in tamilnadu should become direct member. 

He also requested to all the CC members to bring a resolution in the next CC. After a brief 

discussion, floor unanimously decided not to give voting rights to any direct member from IDA-

Tamilnadu. 

 

State president announced that our State EC has decided not to give voting rights to the direct 

members and he also said resolution also passed for same. Floor approved. 

 

Proposed by Dr. G.P. Surendran, Seconded by Dr. Arunkumar. 
 
 

To discuss about the Annual General Body meeting of IDA-TN for the year 2022: 

 

State president said as conference has already been conducted in September its duty of state 

office to conduct the AGM and they have decide about the venue. 

State secretary said as per the constitution state office will conduct the AGM at State secretary 

town Salem. 

 

Dr. A. Thangavelu raised a question on the planned date for AGM. State secretary said it will 

be discussed with state president and informed. Dr. A. Thangavelu said as its state secretary 

election year not to drag the date, it will be good to inform the date soon. 

 

State president said next State EC meeting will be on November 6th and Annual General Body 

meeting will be on December 4th 2022. EC accepted. 

 

Dr. Kinsley Selvakumar raised a question why AGM & Election in same place. State president 

replied its always duty of state office to conduct the AGM and Election and it will be easy for 

them to carry all the records. Dr. Kingsley Selvakumar raised as another question that 

president elect also from same place why not to conduct the AGM and election in some other 

place. 

 

State secretary said that seen Head office conducts its AGM where Hon. Secretary General 

resides so there is no chance of shifting AGM to any place rather than salem. 



7 
 

 

State president said AGM will be conducted in salem on December 4th 2022 and requested the 

floor to approve. EC accepted. State president came up with a suggestion of election being 

conducted online this year. State president elect Dr. Baby John also emphasised the same. 

 

Dr. A. Thangavelu reminded that a resolution was passed at AGM last year that the election 

can be conducted online. State president replied that there were no election last year and we 

brought a resolution in AGM considering the strength of IDA-Tamilnadu. He also added most 

of the speciality association, & IMA has changed their election process to online and IDA can 

also change. 

 

Dr. Rajasigamani suggested not to think about election in online or offline mode and rather a 

compromise between the contestants to avoid all this group fights due to election. 

 

State president replied we are also in favour of compromise but state office has to be ready for 

everything either its online or offline so we need an approval from floor. 

 

Dr. Radhakrishnan requested the EC to conduct the election online. Dr. Surendran also 

emphasised the same and majority of the members supported for online election. 

 

State president elect Dr. Baby John said since the present state secretary is contesting for the 

state secretary post so its better to conduct the election online. If it is offline it may favour the 

state office, so he opted for online and he also said elections should be conducted online in 

future also. 

 

State secretary mentioned that since he belongs to salem and he is to contest for the state 

secretary election, he is ready for any option whether it is online or offline, which ever floor 

decides. 

 

Dr. Johnson Raja said he respects the decision taken by the floor and accept for both options. 

Once again Dr. Rajasigamani stressed for an compromise formula and requested state 

president to form a committee. 

 

State president said a new committee will be formed to conduct the online election and also 

for the compromise and announced the name of committee member. Floor unanimously 

accepted all the committee and accepted to conduct election online.  

 

 

 

 

 



8 
 

Online Election Committee Members: 

 

Online Election Committee  

Name Name 

Dr. K.K. Umashankar Dr. D. Senthil Kumar 

Dr. J. Baby John Dr. P. Saravanan 

Dr. K. Rajasigamani Dr. N. Gururaj 

Dr. R. Arunkumar Dr. S. Sivakumar 

Dr. T. Gokulraj Dr. S.S. Sivakumar 

Dr. U. Sethumadhavan Dr. Bageerathan 

 

Dr. Johnson raja requested to add Dr. Suresh Kannan name in the committee but state 

president said only two members can be accommodated for a zone and too many members 

will create a confusion. State president requested the floor to approve. Floor accepted.  

 

Proposed by Dr. Selvakumar, Seconded by Dr. S. Manikandan 

 

To Discuss about the 35th IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference:  

 

State president invited Organizing chairman Dr. R. Pradeep and patron Dr. D. Manivannan to 

detail about the 35th IDA-Tamilnadu State Conference held at Madurai on 2nd, 3rd & 4th 

September 2022 at Kodaikanal. 

 

Organizing chairman thanked all the members for attending the conference and making the 

programme a big success. He also added state office support was excellent thro out the 

conference in all aspects and said they tried their level best to keep all the scientific halls full.   

 

Patron of the conference Dr. D. Manivannan said there were many discussions in previous EC 

meetings regarding the venue of the conference but the conference was big success because of 

the venue Kodaikanal and thanked all the members for attending the conference. 

 

Organizing chairman said our Registration is around 450 RC Member, 150 Delegates and 150 

Students. He also thanked the college management for sending the students to conference. 

 

Dr. Rajasigamani said one of the best conference conducted till date and said as the conference 

was without EC, AGM & Election, many members were free and happy. He also said excellent 

part of conference is food. 

 

State president & Secretary also emphasized the same. The hospitality, food, accommodation 

was excellent and whole heartedly appreciated the organizers.  

 

 



9 
 

To discuss about the 3rdTamilnadu State Student Conference: 
 

State president requested IDA-Madras branch secretary Dr. A.P. Maheshwar to detail about 

the student conference. 

 

Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said Students State Conference has been planned on 28th, 29th & 30th 

October at Chettinad Dental College and detailed about the programme arrangements. Dr. 

Selvakumar president of IDA-Madras branch requested all the state EC members working in 

the colleges to send the students for the conference. Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said we have two 

orations in the conference and detailed about the speakers for the orations  

 

Dr. Bellie endowment Oration: 

 

Prof. Dr. Sharath Ashokan, MDS 

(Principal, KSR Institute of Dental Science & Research, Tiruchengode)

   

 

Dr. George Thomas endowment Oration: 

 

Prof. Dr. V. Sudhakar, MDS 

    (Principal, Adhiparasakthi Dental College & Hospital, Melmaruvathur) 

 

Dr. George Sebastian Oration 

 

    Dr. D. Arunachalam, MDS 

    (Principal Dentist, Smiles India, Chennai) 

                                                                                               

State president requested to inform EC about the Reg.fee of the conference Dr. A.P. 

Maheshwar said the Reg.fee is Rs. 850/-. State secretary enquired about food and 

accommodation for students because previous conference they collected Rs. 1500/- and gave 

food and accommodation for the student. 

 

Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said it will be worked out and details will be sent to state office as early as 

possible. State secretary suggested to have three categories of Reg.fee 1. Registration, 2. 

Registration and food 3. Registration, food and accommodation. State EC accepted and 

organizers said they will see into it.  

 

Dr. Dinesh Dharsan from salem branch raised a question whether it is IDA-Student Conference 

or Madras branch MIDAS programme. Dr. Selvakumar asked the reason for that doubt.  

 



10 
 

Dr. Dinesh dharsan replied that in the brochure it has been printed as midas and mostly IDA-

Student conference name is missing. Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said it will be corrected. Dr. Dinesh 

dharsan specified another correction to add 3rd IDA-Student Conference. Organizers accepted 

the correction. 

 

State president requested kindly to make all the required correction quickly and release the 

brochure immediately to seek more Registration for the conference. State president came up a 

proposal that Dr. A.V. Arun from Chennai Metro will be appointed as conference secretary for 

IDA-Tamilnadu 3rd State Student Conference. EC floor accepted Dr. A.V. Arun appointed as 

conference secretary for student conference. 

 

Proposed by Dr. D. Vinola, Seconded by Dr. Babu 

 

 

 

To discuss about Inter-State CDE Programme at Marthandam: 

 

State secretary said 2nd Inter-State CDE has been allotted to Marthandam in the last year AGM 

at Chennai and discussions are with Kerala state IDA to conduct the CDE on November 20th 

2022 at Trivandrum. Dr. Balakumar State CDE chairman said he will take care of the 

arrangements and soon the brochure will be released as E-Poster in all the IDA-TN Whatsapp 

group. State secretary said Dr. Prince Soyuz Suresh from Tuticorin branch will be appointed as 

Co-ordinator for the programme. EC accepted for the same. 

 

Proposed By Dr. D. Raviganesh, Seconded By Dr. V.T. Arun Varghese 

 

Dr. V. Balakumar said it was going to be a one day programme at Poovar and one speaker will 

be from Tamilnadu and another speaker from Kerala state. He said discussion are on with IDA-

Marthandam office bearers and Kerala State IDA-office bearers, we will finalize everything 

soon. 

 

To discuss about 36th IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference at Tirunelveli 

 

State president requested the organizing team Tirunelveli to detail about the COC. Dr. Johnson 

Raja detailed about the COC and requested the EC to approve the COC team. State EC 

approved. The organizing team requested the state office to appoint Dr. Kingsley Selvakumar 

as conference secretary. 

 

State secretary said already Dr. Kingsley selvakumar had been appointed as sports co-

ordinator for the state level sports meet and suggested for a new and senior person. 

 



11 
 

State president suggested, Dr. K. Chandira Mohan. Dr. K. Rajasigamani and Dr. Mohan from 

South arcot suggested Dr. S.S. Sivakumar from Kumbakonam as conference secretary. 

 

Dr. Chandira Mohan said he will withdraw in favour of a senior person Dr. S.S. Sivakumar and 

he can be given a chance. Dr. S.S. Sivakumar was announced as conference secretary for 36th 

IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference at Tirunelveli. EC accepted. 

 

Organizing committee announced the Reg.fee for the conference and requested for approval. 

Dr. Babu asked what about early bird offer. Dr. Arulprakash came up with a offer that Rs. 

4500/-  plus scratch card will be free for members registering today. 

 

Organizing Secretary Dr. Arulprakash welcomed all the state EC members for the conference 

and said the early bird offer will be scratch card and free accommodation will be given to all 

the state EC member. 

 

State EC members asked about accommodation for their spouse. Organizers said only for the 

state EC members free accommodation will be given and that too double or triple sharing.  

 

State secretary asked whether the Reg. Fee Rs. 4500 is sufficient to conduct the conference 

because last year Reg. Fees was Rs. 5500 conference chairman replied they can manage. 

 

State secretary said as conference was planned in college so kindly take care of all basic 

requirements for the members and also said conference secretary Dr. S.S. Sivakumar will 

inspect the venue. Organizing chairman accepted it. 

 

State president suggested to avoid free accommodation and offers for the members. It will be 

for organizers to further reduce the Reg. Fees for the state EC member. 

 

State secretary emphasized the same and most of the state EC members were not in favour of 

free offer. Floor accepted. 

 

Proposed by Dr. D.M. Ravishankar, Seconded by Dr. Raviganesh. 
 

 Any other matter: 

 

State secretary said we have received a legal notice from Dr. Mathan Mohan & Dr. G.R. 

Karthikeyan to allow them and all the direct members of IDATN to vote in the forth coming 

election. 

 

State secretary said both the members were violated the constitution and instead of going for 

arbitration they went to the court. He also added that in the 2017 AGM at Namakkal it was 



12 
 

decided that members without following the constitution and directly going to the civil court 

will be suspended immediately. In this situation state secretary wanted the EC decision. 

 

Dr. Rajasigamani suggested the state EC to forward the letter to disciplinary committee for 

further action. 

 

State secretary said the legal notice will be forwarded to disciplinary committee and the 

committee will take final decision. 
 

Vote of thanks: 
 

State president thanked all the EC members and adjourned the meeting.  

 

 

 

4th State Executive Committee Meeting on 02-10-2022 at  
Rotary Hall, Kallakurichi 

Present Members List - Annexure - I 

Name Name 

Dr. K.K. Umashankar Dr. S. Sivakumar 

Dr. J. Baby John Dr. K. Selvaraj 

Dr. V. Bhaskar Dr. D. Karthikeyan 

Dr. G. Radhakrishnan Dr. P. Nallalan 

Dr. M.S. Sujatha Kumari Dr. G. Shahid Basha 

Dr. S. Thiruneelakandan Dr. S. Kingsley Selvakumar 

Dr. K.P. Senthamarai Kannan Dr. R. Venkatesh 

Dr. K. Chandira Mohan Dr. S. Viswanath 

Dr. N. Kalaiselvan Dr. E. Arun Kumar 

Dr. G. Rajkumar Dr. N. Ghulam Mohammed Jeelani 

Dr. V. Balakumar Dr. J. Selvakumar 

Dr. V.T. Arun Varghese Dr. B. Arul Arasu 

Dr. J. Kannaperuman Dr. R. Prabakar 

Dr. D.M. Ravishankar DR. M. Pradeep 

Dr. D. Manivannan Dr. K. Lokesh Raj 

Dr. R. Arun Kumar Dr. M. Meganathan 

Dr. K. Rajasigamani Dr. G.D. Vetri Murasu 

Dr. R. Pradeep Dr. S. Manikandan 

Dr. S. Selvakumar Dr. A.V. Nakkeeran 

Dr. A.P. Maheshwar Dr. A. Miniyas 

Dr. G. Mohan Dr. K.S. Sabari Kirivasan 

Dr. D.K. Sukumaran Dr. D. Vinola 

Dr. G.P. Surendran Dr. B.T. Alex Pandian 

Dr. J. Johnson Raja Dr. J. Arun Kumar 

Dr. A. Arvind Kumar Dr. S. Dinesh Dharsan 



13 
 

Dr. K. Narendran Dr. Berchmens Prabakar 

Dr. R. Ramakrishnan Dr. Madhavan R. Nirmal 

Dr. R. Babu Dr. J. Venkatesh 

Dr. A. Thangavelu Dr. T.S. Ranjith 

Dr. D. Raviganesh Dr. A. Rajmohan 

Dr. G. Prabhu Dr. S.H. Anitha Ranjith 

Dr. K.R. Sathish Dr. Rekha Rajmohan 

Dr. A.V. Arun Dr. Arulprakash 

Dr. S.P. Boopathy Dr. Jaiganesh 

Dr. B. Sudhakaran Dr. Gopalakrishnan 

Dr. S. Srinivasan Dr. S.R. Selvakumar 

Dr. S. Vasudevan Dr. N. Deepan 

Dr. S. Manikandan Dr. V. Ravikumar 

Dr. K. Ramaamirtham Dr. Yogarajan 

Dr. R. Vasantha Raj Dr. Balasubramanian 

Dr. K.A. Annamalai Dr. P. Jagan Babu 

Dr. S. Arun Gnanm Dr. K. Santhana Krishnan 
 

4th State Executive Committee Meeting on 02-10-2022 at  
Rotary Hall, Kallakurichi 

Absent Members List - Annuxure - II 

Name Name 

Dr. H. Farith Dr. K.B. Anand 

Dr. N. Gururaj Dr. G. Vinoth Kumar 

Dr. K. Pranav Balaji Dr. D. Senthil Kumar 

Dr. (Capt) R. Bellie Dr. G.P. Iniyan 

Dr. M. Suresh Kannan Dr. Krupanidhi 

Dr. P. Saravanan Dr. B. Ganesh Kumar 

Dr. P. Suresh kumar Dr. N. Irshat Ahmed 

Dr. P. Senthil Kumar Dr. R. Annamalai 

Dr. T.R. Sudharsan Dr. Vidhya Krupanidhi 

Dr. P. Sathish Kumar Dr. G. Radhakrishnan 

Dr. B. Nirmal Dr. S. Karthick Vishal 

Dr. S. Govindasamy Dr. P. Sakthi Vadivel 

Dr. Ayasamy Dr. A. Kanagaraj 

Dr. K.S. Sasi Kumar Dr. P. Kuppusamy 

Dr. V. Senthil Kumar Dr. R. Raja 

Dr. Bitan Dr. R.P. Sathish  

Dr. K. Vinod Dr. R. Rajkumar 

Dr. S. Praveen Kumar Dr. P.A. Veerakesavan 

Dr. Mohammed Bilal Sheriff Dr. P. Muthukumaran 

Dr. Sivagopi Dr. T.M. Vinoth Rethinam 

Dr. Edeinton Arumugam Dr. R. Chakkravarthy 

Dr. Yasser Arafat Dr. Anbarasan 

Dr. Angela G. Samuel Dr. Eswar Prasath 

Dr. Suganya Dr. R. Rammish  



14 
 

Dr. Bhuthalingam Dr. D. Lenin 

Dr. Arumugam Dr. Baskara prabhakar 

Dr. Muthukumar Dr. J. Pradeep 

Dr. Balamurugan Dr. H. Pradeep 

Dr. T.P. Swamy Dr. Samuel Pushparaj 

Dr. D. Senthil Kumar Dr. Balamurugan 

Dr. Jagdeep Raju Dr. S.V. Suresh Kumar 

Dr. V.R. Thirumurthy Dr. B. Jayasampath Kumar 

Dr. T. Chandrasekhar Dr. P. Alagarsamy 

Dr. Srihari Dr. V. Krishnan 

Dr. G. Nandakumar Dr. S. Rajasekar 

Dr. M. Jayanthi Raman Dr. R. Murugan 

Dr. C.A. Anand Yokesh Dr. K. Karthik 

Dr. Mohammed Hidayadhullah Dr. Iliyas J.A. Batcha 

Dr. V. Benedict Dr. K.P. Mathimaran 

Dr. J. Sathish Kumar Dr. R. Patrajan 

Dr. P. Perumal Dr. M. Kathiresan 

Dr. E. Venkatachalam Dr. Esakkirajan 

Dr. K. Anand Kumar Dr. Arulchellapa 

Dr. P. Sivakumar Dr. K. Kannan 

Dr. S. Pradeep Dr. Bageerathan 

Dr. A. Srikanth Dr. Praveen Arun 

Dr. S.R. Bhagavathi Prasad Dr. Sankar Sudhakar 

Dr. S. Subash Sharma Dr. Rimo C. Mathews 

Dr. N. Dhineksh Kumar Dr. D. Nagarajan 

Dr. T.C. Giri Dr. Harikrishna Babu 

Dr. M.S. Jaish Lal Dr. B. Sathish Kumar 

Dr. P.L. Beryl Dr. Biju Varghese 

Dr. S. Rajalingam Dr. M. Ragu Ganesh 

Dr. V.K. Jayakaran Dr. S. Bharani 

Dr. N. Saravanan Dr. R. Sathish Kumar 

Dr. S.R. Ganesh Dr. D. Vignesh Sharma 

Dr. Madhusankar Dr. M. Rajavel 

Dr. K. Harikrishnan Dr. G. Ganesh Kumar 

Dr. Arun Thangavel Dr. R. Saravanan 

Dr. K.R. Arunasadesan Dr. O.K. Jibreel Oysul 

Dr. D. Baskar Dr. D. Manikandan 

Dr. K. Kajapathirajan Dr. Prakash 

Dr. C. Prabhu Dr.  R. Yoganandha 

Dr. R. Rammohan Kumar Dr. Nazeer 

Dr. V.R. Palani Dr. B. Kalyana Kumar 

Dr. S.S. Sivakumar Dr. C. Senthil Velan 

Dr. G. Mohanasundaram Dr. V. Balakumar 

Dr. Sakthivel Ram Dr. Parthiban 

Dr. A.L. Meenakshi Sundaram Dr. Shakul Hamid 

Dr. George Thomas Dr. M. Ezhilan 



15 
 

Dr. U. Arun Mozhi Dr. Srinivasan 

Dr. Arun Suraj Dr. R. Madhan 

Dr. D. Gopalakrishnan Dr. K. Aravindan 

Dr. R. Kadhiresan Dr. Latha Aravindan 

Dr. Pradeep Devadoss Dr. Prince Soyus 

Dr. Pugazhendhi Dr. Radhakrishnan 

Dr. K. Ragavendhar Karthik Dr. P. Kamalashankar 

Dr. M.S. Saravana Kumar Dr. Prithivi Sankar 

Dr. V. Shankar Ram Dr. Dinesh Kamaraj 

Dr. Vijay Kumar Vaikunth Dr. Venkata Krishnan 

Dr. S. Suraj Dr. Prabhuraj 

Dr. Velmurugan Dr. K. Kavitha 

Dr. Prem Kumar Dr. S.T. Mohammed Mustafa 

Dr. V. Sudhakar Dr. G. Sudhakar 

Dr. A. Sivachandran Dr. J. Surendra Babu 

Dr. Vinoth Kumar Dr. Bobby Kurian 

Dr. D. Raviganeshwar Dr. A. Lalith Kumar 

Dr. R. Arun Dr. Selvaraj 

Dr. Yogananth Dr. E.R. Suresh Kumar 

Dr. Rafiq Dr. Selvin Raj 

Dr. Venkatesan Dr. K.R. Karthikeyan 

Dr. Karthik 
 

  
4th State Executive Committee Meeting on 02-10-2022 at  

Rotary Hall, Kallakurichi 

Apology & Observers List - Annexure - III 

Name Branch 

Dr. E. Samuel Sudhakar Ranipet 

Dr. Beyanso C.P. Daniel Marthandam 

Dr. Subramonian Marthandam 

Dr. Selva Libin Marthandam 

Dr. SathiaNesan Marthandam 

Dr. Indira Kumar Marthandam 

Dr. Farakath Khan Marthandam 

Dr. K.G. Rajasekaran Thiruvallur 

Dr. Alaguvel Rajan Tirunelveli 

Dr. Vijayakumar Salem 

Dr. Sethumadhavan Krishnagiri 

Dr. Rajkumar Daniel Salem 

Dr. C. Ravishankar Puducherry 

Dr. K. Abdul Khadar Puducherry 

Dr. V. Arun Prasad Rao Puducherry 

Dr. S.V. Srinivasan Puducherry 

Dr. R. Ganesh Puducherry 

Dr. A.P. Senthil Kumar Pollachi-Udumalpet 



16 
 

Dr. S. Thillainayagam Pollachi-Udumalpet 

Dr. M. Rajmohan Pollachi-Udumalpet 

Dr. Rabi Jacob Pollachi-Udumalpet 

Dr. Hari Pollachi-Udumalpet 

Dr. S.T. Sobin Pollachi-Udumalpet 

Dr. V.M. Shaju Kanyakumari 

Dr. Prasanna Sampath Trichy 

Dr. Sivachandran Mmn 

Dr. T.R. Sudharson Tanjore 

Dr. S.R. Ganesh Kanchipuram 

 
 Observers Observers 

Dr. M.K. Venkat Prasad - Madras Dr. G.P. Surendhar - Kallakurichi 

 


	Minutes of the 4th IDA Tamilnadu State Executive Committee Meeting
	Annexure – I: Present Members List
	Annexure – II: Absent Members List
	Annexure – III: Apology & Observers List
	State Secretary Dr. K.P. Senthamarai Kannan welcomed all the state EC members for the 4th State EC meeting of Tamilnadu State Branch and honoured the State president Dr. K.K. Umashankar with the presidential collar.
	Welcome Address by the president:
	State president Dr. K.K. Umashankar welcomed all the state EC members and requested the members to maintain the decorum and said suggestions should be addressed only to the president.
	State president requested all the EC members to observe one minute silence for betterment of IDA.
	Confirmation of minutes of last executive committee meeting:
	State president requested state secretary to details about the mails received by the state office regarding correction of minutes.
	State secretary said one mail was received from Dr. Arul prakash of Tirunelveli. State secretary said the detailed reply for the correction has been printed in the minutes at the 8th page, Para 3 and requested him to go through it.
	Dr. Arul prakash asked why the State EC meeting was not conducted at the venue of IDA state conference at Kodaikanal inspite a requisition mail from the organizers during the EC meeting held at Tiruvannamalai.
	State president replied that organizers requested for a state EC to be held at Kodaikanal. It was only said that it will be considered during the venue inspection, as the venue halls were full with scientific activities and it was decided that it will...
	State secretary said Dr.Arul prakash mail isn’t relevant to correction of minutes so it cannot be taken has correction of minutes and requested the floor to pass the minutes. Minutes passed.
	Proposed by Dr. K. Rajasigamani, Seconded by Dr. Kingsley Selvakumar.
	Action taken on minutes:
	State president to detailed about the action taken on minutes:
	To discuss about Care and Concern and the membership status of IDA-TN:
	State president requested care and concern chairman Dr. K. Chandira Mohan to detail about the current status of IDA-TN and Care and concern scheme.
	Dr. K. Chandira Mohan detailed about the Care & concern membership strength is 1213.
	Dr. K. Chandira Mohan said we have around 292 state EC members and around 275 members have become care and concern members and that is the great achievement and still more another 17 members has to become care and concern members. We are trying our le...
	Dr. A. Thangavelu questioned regarding the extension of time to become care and concern members. He also emphasised to take immediate action and to remove their list.
	State president said as many opportunities had been given, it is better to remove them from the list. Dr. Johnson raja mentioned that it is not easy to remove their names because it is constitutionally not valid.
	Dr. K. Chandira mohan came with a suggestion that the extension can be given till next state EC meeting. Dr. A. Thangavelu said be strict on the rules and regulation and don’t break the resolution made in previous EC and also suggested from the next y...
	State president appreciated the suggestion given by Dr. A. Thangavelu.
	State secretary said as of today only 20 state EC members are not part of care and concern scheme and around 200 Local branch office bearers haven’t become care and concern scheme. So its better we can give one more chance for them till next EC meetin...
	Proposed by Dr. V.T. Arun Varghese, Seconded by Dr. Ravi ganesh
	To discuss about the membership status of IDA-TN
	State president requested state secretary to detail about the current status of membership. State secretary detailed about the membership status.
	Membership strength as on 31st July - 6366
	Membership strength after 31st July  - 6600
	State secretary said we state office accepted all the new membership and renewal till 31st July 8.00 Pm but there were around 279 direct members between 25th July to 31st July to head office. State secretary detailed about the direct members in each b...
	State president said even though state office has accepted all the membership till 31st July why there were so many direct members?
	Dr. D. Vinola raised a objection that there were so many direct members this time and a pathetic situation that there were are around 26 members from IDA-Salem branch. She also added we cannot accommodate the direct members because till 31st July we a...
	Dr. Vinola also mentioned that even the payment has been not done by the member and they were encouraged by adjacent branch to become a direct member.
	Dr. Rajasigamani said that as state secretary election will take place this year the association is heading towards another legal issue as same like 2014. So he requested not to encourage the direct member to vote in the upcoming election and also req...
	Dr. A. Thangavelu questioned why the direct membership has been encouraged by the head office. It is total confusion for local branch as well as state office.
	Dr. G.P. Surendran said he was fighting for this issue for past 20 years but no one supported me and said the direct membership induction will create more confusion in the local branch and state branch. He also added how a member can be accommodated w...
	State president said state office won’t encourage the direct membership and also said all this 279 direct members payments has been made by single person, so better not to give them voting rights this year.
	Dr. Ravishankar, Dr. K.A. Annamalai from dharmapuri also emphasised the same.
	State secretary said we have received this information from head office on first of August that around 279 members has become direct members within a week and requested state office to enquire.
	We state office has written a letter to all the 279 members to submit their application and attached documents within 20th August to process their membership and also said the date of receiving application will be their enrolment date of their members...
	Dr. G.P. Surendran said bring a resolution in the state EC that infuture direct membership should be abolished from head office and no one in tamilnadu should become direct member. He also requested to all the CC members to bring a resolution in the n...
	State president announced that our State EC has decided not to give voting rights to the direct members and he also said resolution also passed for same. Floor approved.
	Proposed by Dr. G.P. Surendran, Seconded by Dr. Arunkumar.
	To discuss about the Annual General Body meeting of IDA-TN for the year 2022:
	State president said as conference has already been conducted in September its duty of state office to conduct the AGM and they have decide about the venue.
	State secretary said as per the constitution state office will conduct the AGM at State secretary town Salem.
	Dr. A. Thangavelu raised a question on the planned date for AGM. State secretary said it will be discussed with state president and informed. Dr. A. Thangavelu said as its state secretary election year not to drag the date, it will be good to inform t...
	State president said next State EC meeting will be on November 6th and Annual General Body meeting will be on December 4th 2022. EC accepted.
	Dr. Kinsley Selvakumar raised a question why AGM & Election in same place. State president replied its always duty of state office to conduct the AGM and Election and it will be easy for them to carry all the records. Dr. Kingsley Selvakumar raised as...
	State secretary said that seen Head office conducts its AGM where Hon. Secretary General resides so there is no chance of shifting AGM to any place rather than salem.
	State president said AGM will be conducted in salem on December 4th 2022 and requested the floor to approve. EC accepted. State president came up with a suggestion of election being conducted online this year. State president elect Dr. Baby John also ...
	Dr. A. Thangavelu reminded that a resolution was passed at AGM last year that the election can be conducted online. State president replied that there were no election last year and we brought a resolution in AGM considering the strength of IDA-Tamiln...
	Dr. Rajasigamani suggested not to think about election in online or offline mode and rather a compromise between the contestants to avoid all this group fights due to election.
	State president replied we are also in favour of compromise but state office has to be ready for everything either its online or offline so we need an approval from floor.
	Dr. Radhakrishnan requested the EC to conduct the election online. Dr. Surendran also emphasised the same and majority of the members supported for online election.
	State president elect Dr. Baby John said since the present state secretary is contesting for the state secretary post so its better to conduct the election online. If it is offline it may favour the state office, so he opted for online and he also sai...
	State secretary mentioned that since he belongs to salem and he is to contest for the state secretary election, he is ready for any option whether it is online or offline, which ever floor decides.
	Dr. Johnson Raja said he respects the decision taken by the floor and accept for both options. Once again Dr. Rajasigamani stressed for an compromise formula and requested state president to form a committee.
	State president said a new committee will be formed to conduct the online election and also for the compromise and announced the name of committee member. Floor unanimously accepted all the committee and accepted to conduct election online.
	Online Election Committee Members:
	Dr. Johnson raja requested to add Dr. Suresh Kannan name in the committee but state president said only two members can be accommodated for a zone and too many members will create a confusion. State president requested the floor to approve. Floor acce...
	Proposed by Dr. Selvakumar, Seconded by Dr. S. Manikandan
	To Discuss about the 35th IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference:
	State president invited Organizing chairman Dr. R. Pradeep and patron Dr. D. Manivannan to detail about the 35th IDA-Tamilnadu State Conference held at Madurai on 2nd, 3rd & 4th September 2022 at Kodaikanal.
	Organizing chairman thanked all the members for attending the conference and making the programme a big success. He also added state office support was excellent thro out the conference in all aspects and said they tried their level best to keep all t...
	Patron of the conference Dr. D. Manivannan said there were many discussions in previous EC meetings regarding the venue of the conference but the conference was big success because of the venue Kodaikanal and thanked all the members for attending the ...
	Organizing chairman said our Registration is around 450 RC Member, 150 Delegates and 150 Students. He also thanked the college management for sending the students to conference.
	Dr. Rajasigamani said one of the best conference conducted till date and said as the conference was without EC, AGM & Election, many members were free and happy. He also said excellent part of conference is food.
	State president & Secretary also emphasized the same. The hospitality, food, accommodation was excellent and whole heartedly appreciated the organizers.
	To discuss about the 3rdTamilnadu State Student Conference:
	State president requested IDA-Madras branch secretary Dr. A.P. Maheshwar to detail about the student conference.
	Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said Students State Conference has been planned on 28th, 29th & 30th October at Chettinad Dental College and detailed about the programme arrangements. Dr. Selvakumar president of IDA-Madras branch requested all the state EC members...
	Dr. Bellie endowment Oration:
	Prof. Dr. Sharath Ashokan, MDS
	(Principal, KSR Institute of Dental Science & Research, Tiruchengode)
	Dr. George Thomas endowment Oration:
	Prof. Dr. V. Sudhakar, MDS
	(Principal, Adhiparasakthi Dental College & Hospital, Melmaruvathur)
	Dr. George Sebastian Oration
	Dr. D. Arunachalam, MDS
	(Principal Dentist, Smiles India, Chennai)
	State president requested to inform EC about the Reg.fee of the conference Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said the Reg.fee is Rs. 850/-. State secretary enquired about food and accommodation for students because previous conference they collected Rs. 1500/- and g...
	Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said it will be worked out and details will be sent to state office as early as possible. State secretary suggested to have three categories of Reg.fee 1. Registration, 2. Registration and food 3. Registration, food and accommodatio...
	Dr. Dinesh Dharsan from salem branch raised a question whether it is IDA-Student Conference or Madras branch MIDAS programme. Dr. Selvakumar asked the reason for that doubt.
	Dr. Dinesh dharsan replied that in the brochure it has been printed as midas and mostly IDA-Student conference name is missing. Dr. A.P. Maheshwar said it will be corrected. Dr. Dinesh dharsan specified another correction to add 3rd IDA-Student Confer...
	State president requested kindly to make all the required correction quickly and release the brochure immediately to seek more Registration for the conference. State president came up a proposal that Dr. A.V. Arun from Chennai Metro will be appointed ...
	Proposed by Dr. D. Vinola, Seconded by Dr. Babu
	To discuss about Inter-State CDE Programme at Marthandam:
	State secretary said 2nd Inter-State CDE has been allotted to Marthandam in the last year AGM at Chennai and discussions are with Kerala state IDA to conduct the CDE on November 20th 2022 at Trivandrum. Dr. Balakumar State CDE chairman said he will ta...
	Proposed By Dr. D. Raviganesh, Seconded By Dr. V.T. Arun Varghese
	Dr. V. Balakumar said it was going to be a one day programme at Poovar and one speaker will be from Tamilnadu and another speaker from Kerala state. He said discussion are on with IDA-Marthandam office bearers and Kerala State IDA-office bearers, we w...
	To discuss about 36th IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference at Tirunelveli
	State president requested the organizing team Tirunelveli to detail about the COC. Dr. Johnson Raja detailed about the COC and requested the EC to approve the COC team. State EC approved. The organizing team requested the state office to appoint Dr. K...
	State secretary said already Dr. Kingsley selvakumar had been appointed as sports co-ordinator for the state level sports meet and suggested for a new and senior person.
	State president suggested, Dr. K. Chandira Mohan. Dr. K. Rajasigamani and Dr. Mohan from South arcot suggested Dr. S.S. Sivakumar from Kumbakonam as conference secretary.
	Dr. Chandira Mohan said he will withdraw in favour of a senior person Dr. S.S. Sivakumar and he can be given a chance. Dr. S.S. Sivakumar was announced as conference secretary for 36th IDA-Tamilnadu State Dental Conference at Tirunelveli. EC accepted.
	Organizing committee announced the Reg.fee for the conference and requested for approval. Dr. Babu asked what about early bird offer. Dr. Arulprakash came up with a offer that Rs. 4500/-  plus scratch card will be free for members registering today.
	Organizing Secretary Dr. Arulprakash welcomed all the state EC members for the conference and said the early bird offer will be scratch card and free accommodation will be given to all the state EC member.
	State EC members asked about accommodation for their spouse. Organizers said only for the state EC members free accommodation will be given and that too double or triple sharing.
	State secretary asked whether the Reg. Fee Rs. 4500 is sufficient to conduct the conference because last year Reg. Fees was Rs. 5500 conference chairman replied they can manage.
	State secretary said as conference was planned in college so kindly take care of all basic requirements for the members and also said conference secretary Dr. S.S. Sivakumar will inspect the venue. Organizing chairman accepted it.
	State president suggested to avoid free accommodation and offers for the members. It will be for organizers to further reduce the Reg. Fees for the state EC member.
	State secretary emphasized the same and most of the state EC members were not in favour of free offer. Floor accepted.
	Proposed by Dr. D.M. Ravishankar, Seconded by Dr. Raviganesh.
	Any other matter:
	State secretary said we have received a legal notice from Dr. Mathan Mohan & Dr. G.R. Karthikeyan to allow them and all the direct members of IDATN to vote in the forth coming election.
	State secretary said both the members were violated the constitution and instead of going for arbitration they went to the court. He also added that in the 2017 AGM at Namakkal it was decided that members without following the constitution and directl...
	Dr. Rajasigamani suggested the state EC to forward the letter to disciplinary committee for further action.
	State secretary said the legal notice will be forwarded to disciplinary committee and the committee will take final decision.
	Vote of thanks:
	State president thanked all the EC members and adjourned the meeting.

